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AUSTRALIAN CRIME COMMISSION

Our reference: 15/88743

27 May 2015

Mr. Phillip Sweeney
By email: foi+request-1076-fc11fdf8 @righttoknow.org.au

Dear Mr. Sweeney,

Freedom of Information Request 15-12

| refer to your request for access to documents relating to “a proposed joint
investigation” under the Freedom of Information Act 1982. | have taken your request
to be for:

e Copies of documents related to a proposed joint investigation with the
UK Serious Fraud Office, specifically copies of any documents that
have been addressed to Mr David Green CB QC, the Director of the
UK Serious Fraud Office and any related document such as documents
sent to Mr. Andrew Bailey, CEO of the UK Prudential Regulation
Authority and associated attachments.

e Copies of any additional correspondence between the ACC and the
Serious Fraud Office

For the period from 1 May 2015 to the date of your request.

We received your request on Tuesday 26 May 2015 and the 30 day statutory period
for processing your request commenced from the day after that date. You should
therefore expect a decision from us by Thursday 25 June 2015. The period of 30
days may be extended if we need to consult third parties or for other reasons. We
will advise you if this happens.

Please note that information released under the FOI Act may later be published
online on our disclosure log http://www.crimecommission.gov.au/foi/foi-disclosure-
log, subject to certain exceptions.

We will contact you using the email address you provided. Please advise if you
would prefer us to use an alternative means of contact. If you have any questions,
please contact the following officer:

ACC CANBERRA: GPO Box 1936 Canberra ACT 2601 T: (02) 6243 6666 F: (02) 6243 6687 W: www.ctimecommission.gov.au


http://www.crimecommission.gov.au/foi/foi-disclosure-log
http://www.crimecommission.gov.au/foi/foi-disclosure-log

Patrick Dale, FOI Coordinator

foi@crimecommission.gov.au

GPO Box 1936
Canberra, ACT

Yours sincerely,

Patrick Dale
FOI Coordinator
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